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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2
WASHINGTON. D C. 20463

R. Devon Wenper, Treasurer
6" Congressional Dhstrict Democratic
Committee of YVirginia

330 N High Street, Apt 1
Harrisonburg, VA 22802 Jn |6 B

Identification Number: CO)003897

Reference: Amended October Quarterly (7/01/98-9/30/98), dated 1/31/99,
Amended 30 Day Post-General (10/11/98-11/23/98}, dated 1/31/59 and
Year End (1 124/98-12/31/98), dated 1/31/99 Reporis

Dear Mr. Wenger:

This letter is prompted by the Commission’s preliminary review of the report(s)
referenced above. The review raised questions concerning certain information contained
in the report(s). An itemization follows:

~The iotals Hsted on Lines 11{a)i) and 11{b}, Column B of the Detailed
Summmary Page(s) appear to be incorrect. Flease be advised that you should
add the "Calendar Year-to-Date” total from your previcus report to the
current "Total This Period" figure from Column A te denve the cotrect
Column B totals. Pleese amend your report and any subsequent reports that
may be effected by this correction.

~¥our caleulations for Lines 11(a)(i}, Column B through 11{c), Columnn B
appear to be incomrect. FEC calculations disclose these amounts to be
$9,175. Please provide the corrected totals on the Detailed Summary Page.

A wTitten response o1 an amendment to your original report(s) cormecting the above
problem{s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen {15} days
of the date of this leiter. If you need assistance, please foe] free 10 contact me on our
toll-free number, {(300) 424-0530. My local number 1s (202) 694-11340.

Sincgrely, )
Edward D. Ryan g

Reports Analyst
209 Reports Analysis Diviston




